



July 14, 2026

Eric Galt, P.E.
Director of Public Works
City of Mesquite

RE: RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD OF CONTRACT
2026 Screening Wall Reconstruction
City Contract #: 2026-092

Dear Mr. Galt,

On July 8, 2026, bids were received for the referenced project. A total of two (2) bids were received with a low bid of \$478,090.62 submitted by Niyam LLC. dba Niyam Construction, and a high bid of \$1,247,052.50.

We have reviewed the qualification information and financial statement provided to us by Niyam Construction. We also reviewed their references, which included internal references from past work for the City of Mesquite. Niyam Construction is qualified to perform the work on this project.

We recommend that the City of Mesquite award the 2026 Screening Wall Reconstruction No. 2026-092 to Niyam LLC. dba Niyam Construction in the amount of \$478,090.62.

Please let me know should you need additional information.

Sincerely,

Dylan Grinovich

Dylan Grinovich, E.I.T., CFM
Graduate Engineer
City of Mesquite